CAPITAL VALLEY CONFERENCE Athletic Directors Meeting

MINUTES

Wednesday, February 12, 2014

CALL TO ORDER

2:04pm

ATTENDANCE

Al Hooker: League Commissioner

Andi Wright, Bella Vista Jorie Baer, Casa Roble Dan Carmazzi, Christian Brothers Sharon Props, Del Campo Dean Perkins, Oakmont Mike Morris, Rio Linda Mike Triolo, Antelope Cosumnes Oaks – Not represented Tyson Escobar, Ponderosa Jamie Burch, Roseville Jason Feuerbach, Whitney Chris Fahey, Jesuit Steve Shaff, St. Francis

GUESTS

Jim Jorgensen, Jorgensen Sports Service Monte Muller, Assignor for Wrestling Brian Moore, Assignor for Basketball

BOTH LEAGUES

DISCUSSION WITH ASSIGNORS

There was a good discussion by the assignors followed by a session of questions and answers

OLD BUSINESS

The Commissioner reaffirmed the league's policy as it applies to Cheerleaders and student rooting sections.

League policy: If cheerleaders stand on the base line, they must stand under the basket their team is shooting at. This requires changing sides at half time.

League Policy: Students in cheering Sections must not stand on the floor. They must stand in the first row of bleachers.

NEW BUSINESS

A suggestion to change time for the next AD Meeting to 3:00PM was note accepted because it created conflicts for some Ads.

OTHER

None

CURRENT LEAGUE

OLD BUSINESS

Tad Jinguji from Oakmont has agreed to become the golf coordinator for this year.

NEW BUSINESS

Because of a possible tie for third place in boys basketball it was decided to play a "Just in Case" game on Monday, February 17th if the possibility of a tie still exists after Friday night's games. The game will be played at Oakmont at 7:00PM.

Holding the swimming league meet at an indoor facility was discussed. Since that is Christian Brother's home venue and they are hosting the ADs felt they should decide where to hold the meet.

Mike Morris discussed a problem which occurred when the league schedule had them wrestling on a Wednesday night at Oakmont. The match was switched but the league was not notified so the web site was not changed.

The League selected two nominations for the Dale Lackey Scholarship, McKenzie Sup of Bella Vista and Trey Olson of Oakmont

OTHER

Christian Brothers has changed it home course to Bing Mahoney for boy's golf.

NEXT YEAR'S LEAGUE

OLD BUSINESS

2014-15 Schedules

Non-participations next year

Bella vista will not play Boys Volleyball

Cosumnes Oaks will not play Water Polo

Del Campo will not play Boys Volleyball at the sophomore level

Jesuit will play Boys Volleyball in Del Campo's place at the sophomore level Cosumnes Oaks no freshman teams

Baseball Schedule

Cosumnes Oaks play Varsity and Soph at same site

Basketball discussions

There was a discussion about playing the boys and girls varsities at the same site for a couple games. The consensus was that the problems caused by different genders sharing a locker outweighed any benefit.

Another discussion centered on a league end of year tournament. Ads will discuss this with their staffs and the item will be on the agenda for the next AD meeting.

Football Discussion

The merits of playing only the Varsity game on Friday nights in Football were discussed. This topic will also be discussed by staffs and revisited at the next meeting.

Location for Cross Country Meets

Use courses being used now by incoming schools will be tabled until more information is available.

Each AD had a task to perform on next year's schedules:

Confirm Important Dates Correct: Dean Perkins

Confirm Section mandated days of week correct: Andi Wright No contest occurs on a holiday or spring break: Sharon Props

Confirm no school missed or double booked: Bill Kapp Confirm dates correct for right year: Jamie Burch

Confirm dates correspond to correct days: Jason Feuerbach Confirm an available playoff date where needed: Mike Triolo

Check CVC and Delta Frosh Schedules for conflicts: Chris Fahey & Mark

McGreevy

Wrestling eliminate conflicts: Tyson Escobar

Chris Fahey stated that Jesuit would accommodate to and conflicts with in freshman schedules with the Delta League schedules.

Schedules as corrected were approved by the Athletic Directors for presentation to the Athletic Board for final approval.

NEW BUSINESS

Meetings for Next year

All athletic Directors indicated a desire to hold meetings next year at Teal Bend. Tow Athletic Directors indicated a preference meeting in the afternoon, five preferred mornings (1 absent). The Commissioner will work out a meeting schedule with Teal Bend for approval at the April Athletic Board Meeting.

Pre-Season Barbeque

Every AD indicated the bar-b-que should be done. There was a split over having one in the fall or having one at the start of every sport season. This item will be discussed further at the next AD meeting.

All Conference Review

A committee composed of Al Hooker, Sharon Props and Jamie Burch will review the All Conference by laws and suggest changes to accommodate the addition of two teams to the league.

Athletic Directors were in favor of continuing to have the hone school report contest results to the media.

OTHER

Winter sport All Conference materials were distributed.

ADJOURN

2:53

UPCOMING MEETINGS

Wednesday, March 12 – IHOP Sunrise, 12:00 PM Monday, April 7 - Denny's Sunrise, 7:30 AM Wednesday, May 14 – IHOP Sunrise, 12:00 PM